Post Office Directory Extract 1855

Netheravon

Netheravon, a township, village and parish, in the hundred of Elstub and Everley, Pewsey Union, 5 miles north-by-
west from Amesbury, contained, in 1851, with the tithing of Chisenbury, 551 inhabitants and 5,160 acres. The living is
a vicarage, in the patronage of the Bishop of Salisbury, and of the annual value of £131; the Rev Francis Jackson
Blandy MA is the present incumbent. The church of All Saints is an ancient structure, with a square embattled tower
surmounted by pinnacles.

Letters received through Amesbury, which is also the nearest money order office.

Carrier — Leach, to Salisbury, Tuesday.

Surname | Given Names Title Industry/Occupation Place/Parish
Ball William Keith Sir, Bart. Netheravon House
Blandy Francis Jackson [ Rev. M.A. | Vicar

Bedall Louisa Miss Blacksmith

Bray Benjamin Miller

Buckland | James Edge Tool Maker

Carter James Farmer

Carter John Shoemaker

Carter Thomas Grocer & Draper

Cosens Arthur Farmer

Dowse James Saddler & harness maker

Draper Thomas Farmer

Dyke David Publican & Grocer “‘Dog & Gun”
Forder George Shoemaker

Hussey James Brewer & beer retailer

Jenner Edward Farmer Chisenbury
Jenner Thomas Farmer

Kemm John Farmer & parish clerk

Kingston | Fanny Miss Mistress of National School

Leach Enoch Carrier

London John Bricklayer

Offer Elizabeth Miss Farmer

Sellwood | William “Fox and Hounds”
Sheppard [ Jacob Blacksmith

Smith James Grocer & draper

Smith Lydia Mrs Farmer

Smith Samuel Maltster, brewer, beer retailer & farmer

Stagg William Farmer

Stone Philip Carpenter & wheelwright

Tilly Henry Tailor

Towler John Shoemaker
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